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October 5, 2011

VIA E-MAIL & U.S. MAIL

Kenneth H. Stone, Esq.
The Fletcher Building
624 Broadway, Suite 303
San Diego, CA 92101 -

Re: Rosemary Morgan and Michelle Luna v. Soboba Band of Luiserio Indians
Dear Mr. Stone:

By letter dated September 13, 2011, we acknowledged receipt of your revised Claim on
behalf of Rosemary Morgan and Michelle Luna, and that the Claim certification process had
begun effective September 12, 2011, the date upon which the revised Claim was timely received.
Our September 13, 2011 letter also explained our understanding of the Claim's theory of liability,
and asked that you confirm whether our understanding is correct. To date, we have not received
aresponse to that letter.

The Claim appears to rely to a significant extent on information provided by Charles
Chase.. However, we are in receipt of a copy of a September 13, 2011 letter to you from Mr.
Chase in which he states that,

I hereby immediately retract any and all allegations I may have made regarding the
personal habits or attributes of any member of the Soboba Tribal Council or employee.
Specifically, LeeAnn Tallbear, Scott Cozart and Rose Salgado. I am also requesting that
you retract this same information. : :

In light of this retraction by Mr. Chase, do you wish to amend youf clients' Claim prior to
a determination on its certification, or to have the Claim evaluated as submitted? An amended
Claim still would be timely submitted; however, the Soboba Band's time for making a
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determination whether the Claim can be certified would begin running anew as of the date the .
amended Claim is received. '

Please let us know as soon as possible how you wish to proceed.

Very trulyr yours,

cc: Soboba Tribal Council



